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Q&A 

 
1. Provided the sampling frame is justifiable, would the OECD be open to data collection with 

cohorts that have been recruited to existing prospective studies? Answer: collection of data 
from newly recruited cohorts is preferred. Nevertheless, you may propose alternative set-up 
with appropriate justifications. 
 

2. The call for tenders specifies that the sampling plan will involve random selection of schools 
within the city and assessment of all children in those schools in grades 1 and 7. Is the OECD 
open to considering alternative sampling plans, if a rationale is provided? Answer: Yes. 
Please be sure to elaborate the strengths and weaknesses of the alternative proposal. 
 

3. Could you please provide a bit more information about National Centres?  
a) How are they going to be chosen? Answer: National Centres will be chosen by countries 
and cities based on the candidate’s capacity and track records of (longitudinal) survey 
development and management. 
b)  How (by who) are they going to be funded? Answer: This depends on the country. There 
is no single model of funding. 
 

4. Would the OECD consider a tender that suggested running add on studies to existing 
longitudinal studies ? Answer: collection of data from newly recruited cohorts is preferred. 
Nevertheless, you may propose alternative set-up with appropriate justifications. 
 

5. Would it matter that the resulting data collection would need to be staggered due to the 
slight differences in ages of the longitudinal cohorts? Answer: if you have good reasons to 
argue for that, please do so in the proposal. 
 

6. If possible we would  like to get a ball park figure of the budget allocated to this project 
either across the 4 core areas or altogether. We know from experience that these studies 
are very expensive to set up  and to run well  . If you are able to give even a very broad 
indication of the budget we would greatly appreciate it. Answer: the Organisation does not 
give budget indications in the call for tenders. 
 

7. Is there a guide as to the budget allocated for this project? Answer: the Organisation does 
not give budget indications in the call for tenders. 
 

8. Since it is not clearly stated in the call documentation, we would like to clarify whether this 
call is open to all legal entities or to a specific type (e.g. ministries, educational institutions 
etc.). Answer: Yes, any legal entities that have competency and capacities of executing the 
tasks outlined in the call for tenders. 
 

9. We would like to know if there is any other material to take into account when preparing a 
tender apart from the call announced in the organization’s website. Answer:  there is no 
other material. 
 

10. Based on our legal structure, we have reservations on Article 8, would the OECD consider 
dropping the indemnification language in Article 8 or using some substitute language. 
Answer: please refer to clause 3.2 of the instructions to tenderers where the tenderer is 
invited to “[…] accept all of the Minimum General Terms and Conditions without any 



modification. If there is an exception, please state the exception and the rationale for that 
exception.” 

 
11. What is the projected budget ? Answer: the Organisation does not give budget indications in 

the call for tenders. 
 

12. What are the conditions a consortium would have to meet? Answer:  the consortium shall 
have the competency and capacities of executing the tasks outlined in the call for tenders. 
Please also note sections 2.7 and 3.2 of the Instructions to tenderers 

 

13. Is there a sort of project template for the project but also for the calculations? Answer: there 
are no project templates for project or for calculations. 
 

14. Is this an open call where in principle our Company/Institution/University could engage in a 
bid as contractor or what are the legal conditions? Answer: any legal entities that have 
competency and capacities of executing the tasks outlined in the call for tenders. Please also 
note sections 2.7 and 3.2 of the Instructions to Tenderers, as well as the minimum general 
conditions for OECD contracts. 

15. The CFT calls for a “full sampling of Grade 1 and 7 cohorts within schools.” Should we 
interpret this phrase as a requirement to include all students in Grade 1 or Grade 7 
within a given school, or does the phrase require something else? Answer: This phrase 
should be interpreted as a suggestion to include all students in Grades 1 and 7. Should 
you propose alternative strategy, please justify your approach. 
 

16. Please provide guidance about the proposal’s organization for offerors bidding multiple 
Cores. Should all sections addressing the evaluation criteria be included in each Core or 
can some be presented once in the proposal? For example, if an offeror is bidding on all 
four Cores, could the Organisational and Management Capabilities be presented in one 
location, or should that material be repeated four times to demonstrate compliance 
with the evaluation criteria for each Core? Answer: All sections addressing the 
evaluation criteria shall be included in each Core. A distinct paragraph on 
synergies/benefits with respect to the evaluation criteria deriving from bidding to 
multiple Cores should be added, if any. 

 


